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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)
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CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

[Insured: |LIN KANGYOU, ID: 583138354,

Adjuster:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .

Driver/Custo
dian
(Insured}:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
Th&ré an.z.nu mali .fl.:ll' this c:ﬁée.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS~

Due Date Priority Type

Mo results,

it

I

Task Group

LIN KANGYOU (35 / Male),

NRIC: S83138354,

Tel: +6597888329, Email; NOEMAIL

[Created by insurer]

Date of Loss: | 15/01/2019 22:00 - :59

Tel: 46597888329

Subject Handler

e T RN

- [Final Rpt due 28/01/2019]

Assigned By

e T T

DIBMTPYO1014388 (Comprehensive)

. [Handlzd by Thelma Choo - 6322 4681]

| Main [ .

!_t_:l_gimant.'_ 'QUAH CHIA WEL, ID: S8819154D

NocleRes. spy7001P

o.:
i : Policy/Cover
_Clalm Type: E‘I*F' / CMTD1500404 e
| Vehicle Reg, _

Ma. SMD3B19K F"éllf:? Na, .

| {Insured): (Claimant):
- = = _I_‘_E-;tceu:

(Repairer: | Progressive Auto Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit) No.1 Kaki Bukit
I?:s"u?_g:g |Sempo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6461 6555 .,

_'l.l'i;'fr All | -Se_arch Tasks ]._Create New Task ] EDI_'I:I;IETB |

Completed On

Created On

e & W

Done?



Teo, Grace

From: Progressive Auto <claims@progressiveauto.sg>

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 4:28 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James

Subject: Re: CMTD1900404,/THE - PRI/ SMD3819K & SFV7001P ACC ON 15/01/19 ALONG

TAMPINES AVENUE 9 TWDS AVENUE 10 AT ABOUT 1020 HOUR

Dear OIC,
Thank you for your email,

We choose as follow below:

LKK Auto Consultants - Marcus Chua (East area)

Thanks & Regards
Bereza - On Behalf Of Wong

Progressive Auto Pte Ltd
No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
AutoBay #02-48/50
Singapore 417883

Tel: 6844 4620

Fax:6844 4625

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential.
You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in
reliance on or commercialize the information if you are authorized to do
so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication,
please notify the sender by replying to the email and destroy any
electronic or paper copy of this message.

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the
individual sender. Progressive Auto Pte. Ltd. does not represent, warrant
or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been
maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or
interference.

Progressive Auto Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email
including any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process or
for any purpose without prior written permission.

On Thu, Jan 17, 2019 at 4:13 PM Teo, Grace <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Our Reference: CMTD1200404/THE

Your Reference: SFV7001P



Without Prejudice

Date: 17/01/2019

OUR Email: motorsurvey(isompo.com.sg

Attention:

M/S PROGRESSIVE AUTO PTE LTD

Dear Mandy,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5MD3819K & SFV7001P ON 15.01.2019

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 17/01/20189.

Kindly re-direct your future motor claims request to motorsurvey(@sompo.com.sg

Please be informed that Ms. Thelma Choo is the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey
|_ | Motor Surveyor Surveyor Selection (Indicate as I

2



tick)

1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)

Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services limmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffrey Ong
4 | IP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

SOMPO
@ A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

Download now @ pp Store ar




“For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | © For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential

andfor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Progressive Auto <claims@progressiveauto.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 17 January, 2019 2:13 PM

To: claimsreport <claimsreport@sompo.com.sg

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFV 7001 P & SMD 3819 K ON 15/01/19 ALONG TAMPINES AVENUE 9 TWD3
AVEMUE 10 AT ABOUT 1020 HOUR

Dear Officer-In-Charge,
Good day.

Please send a list of surveyor name to arrange the surveyor down our workshop regarding as
below.

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 15/01/19 at about 1020
hours along ALONG TAMPINES AVENUE 9 TWDS AVENUE 10 involving our client's SFV 7001 P and
SMD 3819 K driven by your insured or your insured's authorized driver at the material time,

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/ we proceed to repair
the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you
or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply
from you within the stipulated timeline, our client /we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further
reference to you.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:
Name of workshop :Progressive Auto Pte Ltd
Address: No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

AutoBay #02-48/50

Singapore 417883

Telephone no. : 6844 4620

Best Regards,
Mandy Sin



Frogressive Auto Pte Ltd
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
maintained or that the communication is free of eITors, Virus or
interference.

Progressive Auto Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email
including any attachment, No part may be reproduced by any process or
for any purpose without prior written permission.



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Progressive Auto <claims@progressiveauto.sg>
Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 4:35 PM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Cc: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SFV 7001 P - AFTER REPAIR PHOTO

Finalize Repair Cost - SFV 7001 P
WRT email dated on 27 March 19, so sorry for the typo error.
Mr Wong has agreed to the repair finalize cost via call from you to inform Ms Mandy

COR L/S @ $4050.00 / 6 day repair
Will submit to Sompo by today

Thank You

Best Regards
Bereza

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
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bl Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 17/01/20192 15:51
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cxact Location Of Accidenl ALONG TAMPINES A VDS AVE
Country/State of Loss aINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

\ehicle Registration Numier SFVT001P

Insured/Policyholder

lam Legister I laH Ch =
K Kl + |
nail Address O =
A ler P re b ALY +65-G0 T

Manufacturer MITSUBISHI

"-_-"-fu':.;"' | A '\-.':.._ fr,'.

OEr YOUr OWn Insurance licy |
[0 ]
ehicl )
zclian to be taker HIRD PARTY

\Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

b= f I # o [ ™ INCORAE RS RAMTCE 0 | ™
-.'._-|I|: a7 I--.'."'.|'.'I| CE L.ampany ILRAN el | ISURAN LW LITL}

A

[ype Of Coverage COMPREHEMSEIVE
Flest Paolicy WO

FPalicy Mumber 51061467499

Cover Mote Numbe

Driver

Mame of Driver AUAH CHIA WE

MNRIC Mo 588191540

Date Of Birth 02/D6/1988

Occupation OUTDCOR

Date Of Dnving Pass 00442018

Driving Experience 0 YEAR AND 9 MONTH
GBendear MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +85-80922071
Fax Number

Contact Number CFFICE-90922071

EMail Address NOEMAIL
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Neo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
MHarme QUAH CHIA WEI

Approximatle .i'.l_;*’

Injuries Sustai

Imjured pearsan in which vehicle? SFYTOO1P
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Pabidybalder's Sianature Driver's Sjenature
Cate & Time:
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{if driver iy nod the policyholder)
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Name;
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Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE O

POLICE FORCE T/20190117/7003
Police Station Of Origin: cHs
Traffic Polica Repori No; /201901177003
10 Ubi Avernue 3 SINGAFPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
No. | Insurance Company |Insurance No | Effective | Expiry Date |
SFVTO01P | NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative | 5106146799 13M12/2018 | 22/01/2020 |
_ Limited - R o
Any Pedestrian Involved: No _
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL Use of Pedestrian Crossing. NA
‘Name | QUAHCHIAWEI ~ IDNe. S88101540
i Related Vehicle = SFV7001P (Car} - " Contact No.| 90922071 B
|
._H.Dsﬁltai.'ﬁflﬁa-: KHOQ TECK PUAT HOSPITAL s EE*‘H‘—_{J—E@.—EJ ]
Driving Date of Expiry; NIL |
| Licence &
. I . . . ExpiryDate]
| Date Treatment | 16/01/2019 Dale Discharge | 17/01/2019
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 03 Degree of Injury | Slight
Name Lin Kangyou — ID No. | S8313835A o
Related Vehicle = SMD3819K (Car) - Contact No.| 97888329 |
Hospital/Clinic | NIL - Class of | Class. NIL
' Driving Diate of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date :
Date Treatment | NIL | Date Discharge | NIL
| No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL | Degregof Injury [NIL =N
Brief Details.

On the night of 15/1/13 Tuesday at around 2220, | was driving my vehicle SFV7001P along Tampines
avenue 9 towards avenue 10 and as | was approaching the traffic light junction, the amber light turmed red
therefore | came 1o a stop behind the stop line. Aboul 2seconds later a car bearing the car plate
SMD3819K crashed into the rear of my car and my car roll a few metres forward. During that point of
tima, there was no pedestrian crossing. | alighted my car and went to altend to the car that hit my car.
There was a driver and a passenger and Immediately after attending to him, | began taking photo of the
accident scene and also the Drivers particulars. We agreed to make the necessary accident
arrangements and both car left the scene in order not to cause a jam. On the morning of 16/1/19, | felt
numbness on my right shoulder and back and after completing all my personal work and stuffs, | went to
see a doctor at KTPH A&E and was issued 3days MC due to a strain on the neck that was caused by the
accident impact

Page 7 of 21
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Sketch Plan #6 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Qrigin,

Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenus 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

Sketch Plan
Infermant is not able to provide sketch plan

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: _|
Mot applicable .
|

Signature OF Interpreter:
MNot applicable

Officer In Charge Of Case;

TP{TPIB/

ANG Y1 TING, STEPHANIE

Contact No : 65476414 '

Authentication Sta mp
NP16E

A B

f2019011 770

4 of 4

Ragar No. /201901477003

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

[ Signature Of Informant:
The identity of the person making this repart has
been authenticated by SingPass. Mo signature is
reguired

Date/Time:
17012019 10:21

| Classification Of Case:

Page 3 of 21



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wehicle Owner Particulars

Qwner 1D Type: Singapore MNRIC

Owner 1D: 91540

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SFV7001P

Wehicle ta be Exported: Mo

|ntended Deregistration Date: 17 Jan 2019

Wehicle Make: MITSUEISHI

Wehicle Model: LAMCER 1.5 MIVEC GLS 4A/T
Primary Colour: Grey

Manutacturing Year: 2007

Engine MNa. 48710076068

Chassis Mo, JMYSRCY2A8U005552
Maximum Power Cutput: 830.0kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value: £16,144,00

Original Registration Date 23 Jan 2008

First Registration Date; 23 Jan 2008

Transfer Count: 7

Actual ARF Paid: $15.401.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Farfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 31 Dec 2022

COE Category A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years) L

POQP Paid: $21,349.00

COE Rebate Amount: 1688400

Total Rebate Amount: $16,884.00

Message

Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (it applicable), whichever is earlier:

The information contained hereinis correct asat 17 Jan 2019

OK



Smoath Enging, Easy To Maintained Unit, iImmaculate Condgion, Depreciation 1s Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss, Bank And In House Loan Available!
Trade In Welcomse, Call For Appaintment For A Test Drive Now B...

Iu aree, Mbhshi Lasver, mitsubisn laner, Mitsmshi,

| Mitsubizhl Lancer 1,68 GLX $18,500 §7,050 fyr 17-5ep-2006 1,584 £¢ 123,000 kmi Sadan Available
(COE il 0B/ 2021)

(Chieap And Modded Lancer, & Fair OF Bride Low Max Seat, Open Pod Apex| Filter, Drift Racing Exhaust. Mads Will Go With The Car, Whatsapp To Boak
An Appointment For Viewing! No Joyrides Or Test Drive. C... Lomect Gman ]

| Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX $24,000 49,190 fyr 1B-Cict-2006 1,584 cc 150,000 km Sadan Available
{COE N 0B/2021)

Wiery Low Petrol Cansumation Easy Maintenance! Well Maintained By Previsus Owner Tuned Bafors For Better Fual Consumption. High Loan Avaiable,

Car Emgire Autamateles e Lid

cor, MEL SR LEser mitsulishi [ancer, Mikseivhy

| Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX $1B,500 46,350 Jyr 21-Dec-2006 1,584 e¢ 4 Sadan Available
(COE Lill 12720218

Insurance mengwal at cheaper price!

Wel fing you the cheapast car Insurance guates from over 10 imsurers. Make your choice on 2eno excess and own workshop. Everything done at the
comibiart of your Gwn home. Roadside assistance b claims support completely free,

Firdd gub mare!

[] mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A (COE 518,800 46,260 fyr 22-Jan-2007 1,584 c2 L1E3,945 km Sedan Awaliable
il 01/ 20332) 1

Very Well Maintained, Fiexible Loan Cptions Available, Contact Us For A Viewing & Test Drive Nowl

T matsshahl lanear, Misaleshi LanceT,; miftsobiai oces, Milsul

| Mitsubishi Lancer 1,64 GLX 511,883 $6.610 fyr 15-May-2007 1584 . Sedan Available
{COE till 05/ 2022)
Niggly Done Up, Heach Engine, Brand New Paintwork, m
] Mitsubishi Lancer 1,6M MSR $13,800 $5.810 fyr 1B-Jun-2007 1,584 cc . Sedan Available
Sports Sunroal {COE till
06/ 2022)

ol Loan AL 3.16%, Guaranteed Loan For Bad Credit/Ex Bankruptey, View After Lunch Till 11PM Daily.

ey, JO0F s Gecer, Mtaiesii Leccer, milgubich [anoer, Mitsuoshi
]

7| Mitsubishi Lancer 1.68 GLX 521,900 46,110 jyr 22-Aug-2007 1,584 ¢c 160,000 km Sedan Availablhe
(COE till 082022

Prabably The Bast Candition Ung In Town! 1 Wholke Stack OF Maintenance Receipts To Show! Thousands O § Spent! Lots Of Wear And Tear Parts
Changed| Car In Supert Condibion! Very Reluctant Sale Dua Ta ..,

| Mitsublshi Lancer EX L.5A GLS  $21,800 $6,040 fyr 18-Egp-2007 1,499 e = Sedan Available
(COE till 0B/2022 )

High Loan And Trade In Al Available, Erterested Plaase Call For Viewsng, Viewing By Appointment Only,
Borks Aubo B Marine

wfy bancer, PEsutise Latrey, anisgkaihi [ncer, Wakghany
| Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX $55,000 §6,180 fyr 17-Dec-2007 1,584 cc 104,800 ke Sedan Availabla
|COE till 12/ 2027)
Remawed 10 Yoses COE, Low Mileage, Everything Is In Good Condstion, Even The Lieather [s Still Nice. Fosnnor comen]
i |
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS  $42,800 $10,170 fyr OF-Apr-2008 1,499 2 - Sodan Available

{COE ili 04/2023)
Consigrment L, Viewsg By Appointrent Onily! S



o #
r‘““l_‘d or EX 1,08 GT $30,888 7,130 fyr 13-May-2008 1,958 oc 185,000 ke Sedan Available
o Eh ! 15/2023)
e veear Ang Tear Repiaced, Pieass Call For vsawing, Can Arrange 90% Loan And High Trade In Availaible, Prce Inciustve Of GST, " Friumiing it |
o i *
Jrer-s—— N
er EX 1.5A GLS $23,800 #5470 fyr 29-May-2008 1,499 oo 260,000 km Sedan Availabla
Consignmint Unit, Vievang By Appaintment Onbyl
Huli Hua Cred
il
E_ a“"{a itsubishl Lar EX 1.5A GLS  $36,500 $4,350 fyr 06=Jur-2008 1,499 cC 134,000 kmi Sedan Available
BT -?',_ COE il D&/ 2023)
[ L

il Wall Maintained. Suparb Condtion With \Worn Out Parts keplaced. Low Mdsage! Bank Or In House Loan Avallabke, High Trade [n Are Welcome| Call
I Dur Frienify Sales Person For Appointment Now Befone [s ..
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' PROGRESSIVE AUTO PTE LTD

MO, | EAK] BUKIT AVEMUE & #0248/50 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT SINGAFORE 417883
TEL: 6844 £620 FAX: 6844 4013

MYS

ATTN: Motor Claim Department

Your Ref No: SFVT001P

Claim Type: Thurd Party
Accident Date: 15-01-2019
TP Veh Reg No: SMD3S19K

Description

G5T:200712509E RCB NO:2007 12509E

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTELTD
(5-01/06 Land Tower, 50 Raffles Place 5(048623)

(

Email: claims@ progressivesule.sg

Reprint:2

Estimate No: < EST0000796

Date: 17 Jan 2019

Policy No: 5106146799

Weh Reg No; SFVTO01P
Make/Model:  MITSUBISHI LANCER
Chassis No: IMYSRCY2ARUD05552
Engine No: 44910076068

Reg. Date: 23-01-2008

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SFY7001F

L/Price

SFV7001P MITSUBISHI LANCER EX

List Price

Rear Boot Lock Jaey d

Rear Boot Hinge - &

Rear Boot Shock Absorber A *
Rear Boot Rubber &4

Rear End Mancl

6 Rear End Ponel Top Garmish &8“3
7 Rear Bumper P

8 Reur Bumper Side Retainer F~

9 Resr Bumper Reinlorcement w

1 Rear Bumper Reflector el d
11 Rear Number Plate Lamp
12 Rear Bumper Towing Cover “"1 ¢

I3 Reor Exhaust Silencer &-r-l'

14  Rear Exhaust Rubber adg pm

A Al L —

Special Net
15 Rear Boot Carbon Fiber
16 Rear Bumper Lower Spoiler

17 Rear Number Plate

13 Feor Bumper Sensor ’2'\-,&

Labour
19 Tanel Beating
200 Check Wiring
21 Rust Proofing
22 ToRemove & Replace Bumper Sensor
23 To Remove & Replace Echaust Silencer
24 Spray Painting

PSS

oyl <t

SR
T8 000
550000
155, 000H)
423 (MR
EERLELT
TAT 0
1 8. 0000
273.0000
20,0000
292000
| 80060
4498 200}
25,0 H)

50,0000
B3 0.0000

30,0000
3000004

1,200,000
60.0000
Gl D000
LKE
20,0000

00,0000

Cuantity

I PC
IPC
2BC
1 PC
o
| BC
| PC
2 PC
| PC
2PC
TRC
| PC
1PC
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Less TR

| PCs
| PC
| PC
1 PC

LPC
I1PC
1PC
1PC
IPCS
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List Price

3]

Amount
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6,007
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2. 768.60
276.806

2.491.74
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FEhttr

LS>

50.00 -
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2.150.00
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80,00 4.

e §o

2,380.00

2.380.00



Reprint:2

¢ PROGRESSIVE AUTO } (E LTD

N 1 KAKIBUKIT AVENUE 6 402.44/50 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 417883
TEL: 6244 4620 FAX: 6544 4625  Email: claims@progrestiveauto sy
GST-200712509F RCE NO:200T12509E

M/S: SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

05-01/06 Land Tower. 50 Raffles Place S(043623) Estimate No:  EST0000796
Date: 17 Jan 2019
Policy No: 5106146799
Veh Reg No:  SFVT001P
ATTN: Motor Claim Department MakeModel:  MITSUBISHI LANCER
Your Ref No: SFVT001P Chassis No: JMYSRCY2ASUD05552
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: 44010076068
Accident Date: 15-01-2019 Reg. Date: 23-01-2008

TP Veh Reg No:  SMD3819K
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SFVT001P

Description U/Price  Quantity List Price Amonni
= = i = = - . S8 55

Tenal SS-T.IJEI..'I'J
TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR SEVEM THOUSAND TWENTY ONE AND CENTS SEVENTY FOLUIR ONLY

For PROGRESSIVE AUTO PTE LTD
Progressive Auto e Ltd

Ko | Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Auobay
#02-48/50 Singapore 41 1551 Q
AUTHORAAE I ERefR e
A&’&ﬂ L-LJJ
a'./«'_; /3 ul/ﬁ
0b a'-r .



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:199607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408932

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/SMO19001149/ATD3N2
Date: 15/04/2019

REFERENCE

Handling Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Policy No D18MTPV01014388

Insurer: Lid.

Claimant Insured Vehicle

Vehicle No : SFVTOD1P No - SMD3819K

Date of Loss:  15/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁ::,"“ CMTD1900404

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SFVTO01P

Make & Model: MITSUBISHI LANCER, 1.3 (A) Engine No: 44910076088

Reg. Date: 23/01/2008 (Man. Year: 2007) Chassis No: JMYSRCY2ABU005552

Colour: Red Odometer: 144154 km

Engine Capacity: 1499 cc

Market Value/New Car NJA

Price:
Sum Insured (S%):

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yez Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
COMNDITICN OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/40R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/40R18
Front Left Side: Linglong 6 mm Rear Left Side: Linglong & mm
Front Right Side: Linglong 6 mm Rear Right Side: Linglong & mm
The above values represant the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 4,641.74 3,358.96 1,282.78 27 B4
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,280.00 1,740.00 640.00 26.89
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 7,021.74 5,098.96 1.922.78 27.328
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 4,050.00
(S%) 7.021.74 4,050.00 2,971.74 42 32
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 491.52 283.50 208.02 4232
Nett Amount (S5) 7,513.26 4,333.50 3,179.76 42.32
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 17101720189
Date Inspected: 18/01/2019 Inspected At: Progressive Auto Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit)
MNo.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-48/50,
AutoBay@HKaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 8.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 1 5/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: Thiz raport mpresents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has bean camed out fo the bast of our
knowledge and ability bul any other iabilify under any other pireumstances is heraby exprassly excluded

https:h’singapurc,merimen,mmfclaimsfindcx.cfm?fust:bﬂx=MTRadjuster&f'useaction=g... 15/4/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MEM-5G
Parts: 143
Repairer's

Labour:

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 15 Apr 2019)

MITSUBISHI LANCER 1.3 (A} (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SFV7001P)

Validity:

{Price-denominated Standard List)

Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars

i| 1
2 2
3 2
4 1
5 1
B 1
rd 1
8 2
9 1
10 2
11 2
12 1
13 1
14 2
1% 1
16 1
17 1
18 1

*REAR BOOT LOCK

*REAR BOOT HINGE

*REAR BOOT SHOCK ABSORBER
*‘REAR BOOT RUBBER

*REAR END PANEL

*REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH
*REAR BUMPER

*REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER
*REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
*REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR
*REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP
*REAR BEUMPER TOWING COVER
*REAR EXHAUST SILENCER
*REAR EXHAUST RUBBER

*REAR BOOT CARBON FIBER
*REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER
‘REAR NUMBER PLATE

*REAR BUMPER SENSOR

F=Franchisa part. S=5SpcNetl. L=ListitemDisc

Condition

Damaged

Mot Necessary
Mot Mecessary
Cut

Dented
Deformed
Distorted
Mecessary
Bent

Cracked
Cracked
Damaged
Repair

Mot Mecessary
Cracked
Distorted

Bent

Damaged

Sub Total (S5)
- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S%)

Total Parts (S$)

Page 3 of 4

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Repairer's Amount
E60.00FL *60.00FL
158.00 FL *-FL
110.00FL *-FL
155.00FL *155.00FL
42300FL  *423.00FL
144 DOFL  *144.00FL
TATO0OFL  *747.00FL
36.00FL *36.00FL
273.00FL  *273.00FL
40.00FL *40.00FL
58 40FL *58.40FL
18.00FL *18.00FL
498 20FL *FL
50.00 FL *-FL
950.00FS *700.00FS
850.00FS *650.00FS
50.00FS *50.00F5
300.00FS "200.00FS
4,918.60 3,554.40
276.86 195.44
4,641.74 3,358.96

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 1 5/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 PANEL BEATING MNew 1,200.00 800.00
2 CHECK WIRING New 60.00 30.00
3 RUST PROOFING New 60.00 60.00
4 TO REMOVE & REPLACE BUMPER SENSOR New 80.00 50.00
5 TO REMOVE & REPLACE EXHAUST SILENCER Mew 80.00 0.00
6 SPRAY PAINTING New 800.00 800.00
Gross Labour Cost (5%) 2,380.00 1,740.00
I_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

hups:.-'a’singapnre.m-::rimen.cnmh:laimsfindex.cfm‘?fuseb-:)x=MTRadjustcr&fuseactinr1=g... 15/4/2019



